BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright
DATE September 6, 2022

SUBJECT: League of California Cities (Cal Cities) Annual Business Meeting and
Voting Delegates

Background and Analysis:

The 2022 League of California Cities (Cal Cities) Annual Conference will be held
September 7 — 9 in the city of Long Beach. The Annual Business Meeting (General
Assembly) will also take place during the event on September 9. At this meeting, the
General Assembly typically acts on any resolutions or policies presented. The item of
discussion for this particular meeting will be adopting an amendment to the Cal Cities
Bylaws. The proposed amendments have been attached for review (Attachment A).

The appointed voting delegate for the City of Beaumont is Mayor Pro Tem Martinez with
Alternate 1 being Council Member Fenn and Alternate 2 being Mayor White.

Fiscal Impact:

The costs to prepare this staff report is estimated to be $75.

Recommended Action:

Direct the voting delegates to approve the proposed bylaw amendments or
discuss and give direction for suggested changes.

Attachments:
A. Cal Cities Proposed Bylaw Amendments



